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TITLE or cnsa  Cont&#39;dl

cilzmcniq�ou�"w1LLiAm savanna; &#39;
THERESE ANN coupaz; ~
JANINE nnacr snnraau;
RITA DARLENE Baowa;
aka csoncz JACKSON BRIGADE,
ATTEMPTED BOMBiNG or �
DIEBOLD COMPANY,
1520 Fouara owns,
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
11/2/77

- S�file 174-1323
Bufile 174-7890

CHANGED
JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM; &#39;
aka GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE,

� BOMBING OF PUGET POWER ANQ LIGHT COMPANY
SUBSTATION 6* &#39;
WEST VALLEY HIGHWAY
RENTON, WASHINGTON
12/23/77
SEfile 174-1331

CHANGED
JOHN WILLIAM snnaman;
THERESE ANN coupez;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
aka cnonca JACKSON BRIGADE,
BOMBING or aaxnaoan can
conwaxnxnc 1978 ZEPHYR AUTOMOBILES s
KENT, wasuxucwon
12/24/77
SEfile 174-1332
BUfi1e 174-7975

Nine titles are marked changed to reflect the names
of subjects and the terrorist organization, The George Jackson
Brigade. �
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SE 91-4769

BEFERENCESZ -

51¢�- Seattle revert °f $�92� l
dated 11/16/77 .

./ I
_,¢ _

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Investigative period in this matter is lengthy;
however, this matter  George Jackson Brigade  G58! bank
robberies and bombings! has been kept in constant current
status through interoffice and.interBureau comunications.
Due to the complexity of this investigation, Seattle has
maintained a control file, SE 91-4769, Bureau file 91-60165,
and captioned:

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
ET AL � V
PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK OF WASHINGTON
TUKWILA BRANCH
13451 INTERURBAN AVENUE
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
JANUARY 23, 1976 &#39;
BR  A!
O0: SEATTLE

Attached to this report is the transcript of a Federal
Grand Jury Indictment against JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN, THERESE ANN
COUPEZ, and JANINE DARCY BERTRAM. This indictment was obtained
on March 28, 1978, in the Western District of Washington,
Seattle, Washington. The Indictment reflects nine counts
which includes conspiracy, bank robbery, and bombing activity.

Also attached to this report are three Judgment and
Commitment forms from the United States District Court,
Western District of Washington, reflecting the sentence received
by JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN, THERESE ANN COUPEZ, and JANINE DARCY
BERTRAM. _ -

An information copy bf this report is being furnished
to Portland and San Francisco. �

&#39; During the course of the George Jackson Brigade trial
at Seattle, Washington, JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN and THERESE ANN

_ F _
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UNITED STATES DISTRICI� COUQI __

UNITED STATES OF MERIQ

YEERBSB ANN COUPEZ,

On this 2nd day of August, 1978, came the attorneys for the

the consent of defendant Coupe: and the consent of

E. Kanev, attorney-adviser for co�defendant Sherman, her

IS ADJUDGED that the defendant, upon her plea of not

and a verdict of guilty as to Counts I through VIII of
Ind been convicted of the offenses of violation

itle 18, United States Code, section 371  Count I!,
H18, United States Code, Sections 2ll3 a! and  d!  Counts

*_¬&#39;i}{;=ejzIV and t 3 and Title 26, United States Code, Sections S861

ictment, has

WESTERN �DISTRICT =0!� WASHINGTON _

Plaintiff , N0 C878-221&#39;

JU$MBNT MID GOMMITDQIT

Defendant .

and the defendant appeared in person and pro so; and

John William Sherman, she also was represented by

ttorney-adviser, Gary F Bass, being absent with her
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say  judgment should not he pronounced, and no
the contrary being shown or appearing to the
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now noon umtso stares

1 ~ surrtt. Wasuucarou
ss�



�..--_..u._..__-._-__,r , _
&#39; �e

&#39;1 I1� IS ADJUDLBD that the defendant is guilty as

convicted.
>&#39;tr _

5 for imprisonment with respect to

5&#39;  I Count  £6; a period oi EIVB  S! YBMS,
u-�]-

T ~» »:?_;�_-;,,
it

3," 7].�.-&#39;:=_= »&#39;>

&#39;1"

d
 ?"-�$311-<--,
1~;_*�

2»
4; gut»-.~- ~ -mu-t

- ..  .9�
�"1 z.�-"*;�~:&#39;*&#39;  .*

&#39;1 �
 - ""*i92

&#39;:&#39; f�-I 45;.!ii "7 _1!»f&#39;-.1"
==* ~�=5.=;>

5&#39;
�¢.

1 &#39; ._ rm-,&#39;..;&#39;4, _: {_ _ .3,
{T &#39;7�-$.11-&#39; &#39;1 ,.; .v.,,, . ,~ = -. ~ 1 .~<
. -7-� <,.».r,_; ,5 _1 &#39; .~;L"
6 ; *. &#39;92<� __ ,__.-~ . ug _ �_ r "
&#39;3~ ¬�*::"1.  ._,_=_ he.».

7&#39;; 92� _
 §"»§-: _-! _,
IR? q�=&#39; .
:¢.- __.,: ,- 1»:�*5

-1.,�-.&#39; -, -�;?§,5:;j":&#39;?~&#39;�&#39;r.  unts III,lV, VII and VIII of the Indictment are hereby
3-$2.1
- re

A; .v~s.!u~*�" �Q:

BL L  "

_/1

-_»-

3�

if

2,: _-JUDG�-0 KL�. - 1.. 4 ."~92 -:~_§,.=.92
»:  -5..

kw &#39;
4,, . - __

-=

.
�-?"§u_

_~ 1% VB

iv; "$1

�f,� ;�K_,__ 92,=.__
  - tn1-ha-1~ *3": &#39;

2-  �&#39; ~ 92~ I .1.
�jg war!-

T~.&#39;~*

}-__�. @-
-L 4 ,&#39; -/->._,..-A
~ 4-�

=1 - :~;L
9~<

.� .,- .., ,z: ~

-..--.,,-.,,
~+.

¥~
2
3�  xr IS nu-1006110 that the defendant is hereby committed
4 custody of the Attorney General or his authorized

ii� 15>» ~Count 1* or a period of means! <20! nmns
~12- �v

-.<v..,__
IVfor a period of �mm �0; arenas am!

Count VI for a periodof T88 �0! arenas

sentence in each of Counts Ii, IV and VI to run concurrently
the sentence in Count I and with each other

I1� IS IPDRTHER ADJUDGED that the defendant is hereby

e custody of the Attorney General or his authorized
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Re rs: Headquarters sirtel to Seattle, s-£1-we, and
F81 8 d te s telephonecalls to Supervisor � _ea quar r
Seattle Division, 6-15-78, and 8-21-78.

Referenced airtel noted reporting delinquencies in
the 8 George Jackson Brigade  GJB! Explosives and IncendiaryDevices cases pending in the Seattle Division, and requested A
Seattle to submit a brief, mnlti-captioned report advisingFBI Headquarters of the status of these matters. Referenced�

./"&#39;telephone calls also requested submission of report by
Seattle on the status of the GJB cases. 5

To date no response has been received from Seattle

&#39; S 51 125.

Division: and these matters are substantially delinquent.
Seattle is instructed to submit previously requested

�reports by Buded 9-15-78. Also submit explanations forE} reporting delinquencies in these cases, together with�§ recommendations for administrative action, if warranted.

. _  _�! sss NOTE ss1.0v;Ec�_m /7¢_7d /O _
Seattle Division is origin in 8 Explosives and Incendiary

EDevices cases involving the George Jackson Brigade. Reportingin each case is substantially delinquent. Above letter settingBuded of 9-15-78 for submission of reports and requiring -explanations deemed necessary inasmuch as Seattle was requested
by airtel S-17-78, and telephone calls, 6-15-78, andkgl-78,&#39;-i S
to submit reports and to date,_they have not done so.
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�o¢mzb 1-iuoust 15, 1918, unmzn canno-
vz xucsuomcv osvrcz cm, AND

616.
I

TER OF BANK ROBBERY CA!: EXPLOSI bile.
ENTITLED AS FOLLOWS: I

JOHN wn.1.m-1 SHERMAN; rm-zaz-:s1: ANN CDUPEZ; mum: DARCY

ssarmm;_Puo:r soum cmnoam. BANK; ieoaruzast ucom Bmmcu,
$220 29TH, TAOUMA, WASHINGTON, DECEMBER 8, 1977;

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN; THERESE ANN COUPEZ; JANINE DARCY

BERTRAPB GREAT NQRTHWEST SAVINGS MD LOAN, WESTGATE BRANCH
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PAGE TWO, SE 91-4789&#39;, UNCLAS &#39; A . &#39;

5738 N. 26&#39;!!! SIREEI, TACOMA, WASHINGTON, JANUARY I0, 1978:
.,¢»~~..¢.» L.. ,.,:_ _ .

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN; THERESE ANN "COUPEZ; JANINE DARCY

BERTRAM; UNION BANK, 99TH AN! �PACIFIC BRANCH, 9911 PACi<FI*C

AVENUE, TACOMA; �JASNI NGION, PEBRU-ARV 23, £9 78:

� JONN WILLIAM SHERMAN; TNERESE ANN CONPEZ; JANINE OARCY

BERTRAM;&#39; PUGET SOUND ~NA1&#39;1ONAL BANK, UNIVERSITY PLACE BRANCH,

469! BRING-EPORT WAY, 1&#39;A~@MA, �JASHiNGTON, MNRCN-1| I978:

cmmezo; JOHN w1u.1m saaamu; tazaasz ANN courzz; noun:

DARCY Bantam; RITA DARLENE aaown, AKA ozone: JACKSON animus,

BOMBING or RAINIER NATIONAL BANK, 2245 u.E. BELLEVUE-REOMOMD

ROAD, Rsomom, WASHiNG1�0N, mw 12, 1911; ATTEMPTED somsmo or

RAINIER mmomu. BANK, ans new AVENUE am, BELLEVUE, WASHING-

rou, :-uw 12, 1911; , ,_ »
I

CHANGED; JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN; THERESE ANN COUPEZ3 JANINE

DARCY BERTRAM; RITA DARLENE BROWN; AKA GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE,

ATIEMPIEO BOMBING OF PUGET POWER AN! LIGHT COMPANY SUBSTATION,

OLYMPIA; _ WASHINGTON, JULY 4, 1977;
CHANGED; JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN; THERESE ANN COUPEZ; JANINE

DARCY BERTRAM; RITA DARLENE BROWN; AKA GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE,

ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF WESTLUN! BUICK COMPANY, 962$ LST AVENUE N
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PAGE THREE, SE 91&#39;-47$, BNCLAS ~

SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, OCTOBER 6, I977; ~ &#39;

CHANGED; JO-HN WILLIAM SHERMAN; IHERESE A-NN �OOUPEZB JANINE

OARCY BERTR AM; RITA O-ARLENE BROWN; AKA GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE,

somauzs or s. 1.. snvxom-: AUTO DEALERSHU�, szs LENORA,
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON, OCTOBER $5, 19778

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN; THERESE ANN COBPEZ; JANINE �OARCY

BERTRAM; RITA DARLENE BROWN? AM GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE,

BOWBING OF BBC DODGE COMPANY, 14850 LST AVENUE SOUTH, BURIEN,

WASHINGTON, OCTOBER 15, 1977;

CHANGED; JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN; THERESE ANN COUPEZ; JANINE

DARCY BERTRAH; RITA DARLENE BROWN: AKA GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE,

BOPIBING OF PHIL SMART AUTO DEALERSHIP, BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON,

NOVEMBER 1, 1977;

cmmszo; JOHN WILLIAM suzamm; mamas: ANN courzz; JANINE

DARCY BERTRAM; RITA DARLENE saowm; AKA szoaez Mcxsou saxsmz,

ATTEMPTED somsma OF 0121-201.0 comrmw, aszz urn soum, SEATTLE,

wsnwarou, AOVEMBERWZ, 1911; &#39;

cmmezo; JOHN w1u.1m srcamm; THERESE-ANN courzz; .mmn~:

DARCY BERTHAN; AKA GEORGE JACKSON BRIGADE, BOMBING OF PUGET

POWER AND LIGHT OOMPANY SUBSTATION, WEST VALLEY HIGHWAY, RENTON,
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CHANGED; JOHN W�ILLi�M SHERMAN; VNERESE ANN 13941881; JANINE

annex szarnnm; AKA saunas aacxsoa aaasanz, aoniae or aaxzao�n

cmn CONTAINING 1912 zzkava AUTOMOBILES, xzuz, wAS�iNGTON,

ozczmaza 24, 1911:

1 auazau c0?1zs not DESi6�A1ED wxra annzvxouaa rams aumssa.
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For the information of thee¥BI Laboratory andLatent Fingerprint§Sectionsy on 8/lS�#�; at about 2:23 a.m.,
a fire was discovered at thef?G&E Of�ice building by apasserby who reported this tofthe Bei�eley Police. He »described it as looking like a "spar�ler"  like on theFourth of July! with small flames. It did burn brightlyand was later extinguished bywa resident of the apartment Thouse next door, who said the flames were yellow-orange incolor, shooting to an approximate height of 15 feet.
The type of fire extinguisher used was~a FireMaster,Type II-A , Soda-Acid. _ �92~� &#39;

Items #1 > 10 have been sent to the Laboratory
in the original containers used by.the Berkeley PoliceDepartment inasmuch as initial examination.indicatedvarious and often pungent odors present in the evidencewhich could be lost_i£ the materialsfhad been transferred toplastic bags for shipping to the Laboratoryip � n
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H,M_en@i?�, . 1! -Make analysis of air samples oi containers

~ I � - "&#39;"-_.-  _ ., - , _ .-,n-_". _ _ �. -.�, :_-,;.�.

M l. -- s!he»F8i Laboratory is requsted to.édnduct the5X . ii���-=- -&#39; --=:;.._&#39;¢-. .,,�..iollowing investigations and examinations on the items "_ &#39; �2e:w=
submitted: A &#39;i » . "~ - . -?¢¢: w~iJ92#i:Ii_ - , &#39;.,~»".._,A; ""

C _ H  � I - . ��&#39;¥�v1�.. - _ -,-xi.»,_~-at- -
.;_-&#39;.�.:;,__#1, Q4, GS, #6,&#39;#7 and #9 for appropriate_spectrosoopic&#39;and gaseous analysis and comparisons to one anothez to _ Q1� &#39;

determine the nature of the flamable snhstanceggtilized in-�fPT§:§§:this i�rebonb. -   - .  "
- � ..~},;

2! Will photograph evidence and retain for _
future use. , p &#39; » a,� &#39;~- v &#39;.&#39;. �¢

&#39;i 3! Will make aPProPriate analysis-oi-residues in _»§?
Items #1, #3, #4, #5, #6, #7  the whitish matter!, #9, and
logical debris in #11. p» _*3R=; 11

4! Will determine, if possible, theetype and _§,b_manufacturer of tagegin Item #4. f W, ;;,&#39; .~#�&#39;I � � � &#39;.. 1

_ S! Will determine from the examin§§ibn of all; Cthe evidence the nature and construction of t§1s;device,?Q 15;.-if possible. It should be noted that the devx§% was :5. .
probably not thrown as the evidence recovered did not appear
to have been scattered over a wide area.- aiia" ; *i.7;

6! Will determine if Item #3 was ntidized as "f7
-part of the device and examine for any tool marks. 1 j xu--

< .

7! Will advise if anything can begdexermined 1
from examination of Item #10. 0 as 1 "

* a

,7� 8! Will, from examination pf Item§l§1, #2,, 1
#5,�#6 and #8, determine, if possible, the type pf bottles 6;};they represent and which, if any, was gtilized_as the � ~=container in this case." . � ; &#39; p I -1 �p

&#39; 9! Will, from examination of Item #ll, determine g!
what specific items could possibly be connected to pr be y�l
considered part of the incendiary device used.! ,~f;y1-_*
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admitted taking -part in all of the captioned cases�,.»w ,.v_,92_.__ _,. ._� >3. _ along with other unnamed George Jackson Brigade members. Therefore, 4:-he titles -of all of the 174 bases has been changed
?- ~� in this report and each case is being placed i-who a closed
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�Iish= JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
< THERESE ANN COUPEZ;

JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
PUGET SOUND NATIONAL BANK,
NORTHEAST TACOMA BRANCH,
6220 29121,
TACOMA, WASHINGTON
12/8/77
Seattle file 91-5321

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
GREAT NORTHWEST SAVINGS AND
WESTGATE BRANCH, .
5738 N. 26TH STREET;
TACOMA, WASHINGTON
1/10/78
Seattle file 91--5341

°OQ¢:

Field Office File I:

JOHN WILLIAM suzaman;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
UNION BANK, . _
99TH AND PACIFIC AVENUE
TACOMA, WASHINGTON, 2/23/vs
Seattle file 91-5363

gm�, Seattle, Washington F

Bureau �File 4:

_ ,,»
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A &#39; C0nt&#39;d!
TITLE

JOHN WILLiAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BEBTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN; .
BOMBING OF RAiNIER NATIONAL BANK,
2245 N.E. BELLEVUE - REDMOND ROAD
REDMOND, WASHINGTON
5/12/77;
ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF RAINIER.
NATIONAL BANK, .
815 116th AVENUE N.E.,

&#39; BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON
5/12/77 - ,
Seattle file 174-1289
Bureau file 174-7623

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN; 5.
ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF
PUGET POWER AND LIGHT C
SUBSTATION
QLYMPIA, WASHINGTON
7/4/77
Seattle file 174-1291
Bureau file 174-7700

OMPANY

JOHN WILLIAM sannuan;
THERESE ANN couvsz;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN;
ATTEMPTED BOMBING or
WESTLUND BUICK company,
9600 1st AVENUE N.E.,
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON
10/6/77
Seattle file 174-1314

0



Q3?  :_ &#39; -_ .i-""4�.3§,,~?-,@2.1l - _� -1 *7 . �*��-___,,___i_______ i if . =1 ?~.7»f~W~i:~i A : T ..  _ 2 1-"&#39;~; 1-.»~<&#39; �Y: _» -5&#39;3""-&#39;1-» �.

Z
1

�I
v
�ck
*1S1�

.1
._ �_ _ !
I.-�-�.&#39;.¢;T;. 3*.

-:1 in -&#39;;._=»-je-. 3
-n:�_?*_,__&#39;. _."-_� -2-�:.2~_.-13;."
~°_.&#39;;§~.?.� j.~.-_�:,&#39; I. � "1-.&#39;-;";.&#39; .j._ I-4&#39;,. .: ..  .

Ff�.é
.~&#39;_�_.-�$1

;;_o;f;8- _;~_   �
I� .--t.-H fl

. &#39; 1

1 7?
- -1

5*; , 92
4? A: _~. <5
L _ * ;-»-_ _<-.
.§ -,65» ,-Q�:._ - . �._-9Y! - ~&#39;Qrv ~�r :1. &#39;." �, ..1 .. ..
-- -.--�

M»- --_

...  .
<,-_.&#39;-_&#39;_~.92_- 3

--=."r.1-~,_ �
�: I":= &#39;--3.:

.513.

0&#39;

�T 1*-<
-t�-_ &#39;_»~; 1U *1. � *

&#39;3
&#39;.._.= _.;can.�-

" v .

*7-at M
�r

~92
I» .., �921 *92:

92-

~,

1 .

;¬:P � ,�¥;&#39;~ ~ g�? �j
~ C   Z";

SE 9]-4769

TITLE  Cont&#39;d!

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN;
BOMBING OF S. L. SAVID
825 LENORA,
SEATTLE , WASHINGTON

10/13/77
Seattle file 174-1318
Bureau file 174-7854

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN OOUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN;

» ~ ». _ .

¢l.. .

GE-AUTO DEABERKTP,

BOMBING OF BBC DODGE COMPANY,
14650 lst AVENUE SOUTH,
BURIEN, WASHINGTON

10/15/77
Seattle file 174-1319
Bureau file 174-7843

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THEBESE ANN COUPEZ;
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN;
BOMBING OF PHIL SMART
AUTO DEALERSHIP,
BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON

11/1/77
Seattle file 174-1321
Bureau file 174-7869

JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN;
THERESE ANN COUPEZ; -
JANINE DARCY BERTRAM;
RITA DARLENE BROWN�ATTEMPTED BOMBING OF DIEBOLD COMPANY,
1520 FOURTH SOUTH,
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

11/2/77
Seattle file 174-1323
Bureau file 174-7890

3
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TITLE  Cbnt&#39;d!
_ .&#39;¢- &#39;.

JOHN WILLIAM snnnnnn;
THERESE ANN coupsz; _
JANINE nancvsnnnraau;

&#39; aonnxuc-orieucnr eownn awn
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George Jackson Brigade  GJB! members JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN,
THERESE ANN COUPEZ, and JANINE DARCY BERTRAM were arrested
by FBI Agents at Tacoma, Hashingtgn, on 3/21/78. On
3/28/78, a nine count Federal Grand Jury  FGJ! Indictment
was obtained in the Western District of Washington, Seattle,
Washington, against the three subjects, charging them with
Conspiracy, Armed Bank Robbery, Bombing Matters, and Posses-
sion of an Illegal Bomb Device. On 8/8/78, BERTRAM pled
guilty to two counts of the Indictment. A trial for SHERMAN

-&#39; �and COUPEZ took place in U. S. District Court, Seattle,_Wash
ington, from 6/21/78 through 7/11/78 and both were found
guilty of eight counts of the Indictment, while one count
was dismissed. SHERMAN and COUPEZ were sentenced on 8/2/78
and BERTRAM was sentenced on 8/7/78. A copy of the FGJ
Indictment and a copy of Judgment and Commitment for the
subjects is attached to this report. &#39;
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On March 21, 1978, JOHN WiLLIAM SHERMAN, THERESE
ANN COUPEZ, and JANINE&#39;DARCY�8ER$RAM, all members of the
George Jackson Brigade  G58!, were arrested by Special Agents
of the Seattle, Washington, Division of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation at Tacoma, Washington. Shey were subse-
quently transported to Seattle, Washington, and afforded an
initial hearing before United States Magistrate PHILIP K.
SWEIGERT. Following the initial hearing each subject was
incarcerated at the King County Jail, Seattle, Washington.

same

members of the George
Jackson Brigade, JOHN SHERMAN, THERESE ANN COUPEZ,
and JANINE DARCY BERTRAM., The three were charged with nine
counts, including one county of Conspiracy, four counts of
Armed Bank Robbery, three counts of Bombing Incidents, and
one count of Possession of an Illegal, Unregistered Bombing
Device.
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On June 8, 1978, Assistant United States Attorney _ .
JERALD E. OLSON, U. 3x Court �ouse, Seattle, Washington,
advised that defendant JANINE DARCY BERTRAM plead guilty to
two counts of a nine count Federal Grand Jury Indictment
 Counts I and V!. �He advised that her guilty plea wasgiven before United States District Judge WALTER T. MC GOVERN, �
Western District of Washington, Seattle, Washington. The
sentencing date for B£RTRAM has been set for July 11, 1978.
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F¥%§�?vL� - " i » ~34 <:£%*. &#39;��?�5;.j;i�"&#39; �On 7/la/vs, Jon-N xvnmnn Sill-IRMAN and &#39;ruF.m:s1; n:m&#39;:---COUPIZY. were found guilty in U. S. Dis~trict Cou-rt, Seatt]u,_l__92Y:92shing:ton. They were charged with a. nine count -Federal Grand  , _.»_&#39;f§,j.Jury Indictment. The counts inclnded one count of conspiracy}&#39; Qfff
four counts of armed bank robbery,-threc~bombing incidents and onqggcount of-possession of an explosive device. �During the trial � *¢

�which began on 6/21/78, the one count of possessing an 0X�inS1V0f§é%
device was dismissed. The verdict reached -on 7/11/78 found n
both defendants guilty of each of the remaining eight. counts ._of the Indictment. - , &#39; ���

The trial was presided over by Federal District
Judge -I1EO_ I3»REi&#39;lSTE�~R. -
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UNITED STQTES OF AHRICA,

. - Plaintiff

v. V

THERESE RN� CQIPBZE
JRNINE DBRCY .<BBRTRQ�0
I/It/B JORI 05028: and
JOHN WILLIAM SHEMQADL

" Defendants.

IIIDICTMEIT

the Grand Jury charges that-

l. _Prior to May 1977, the exact date being unknown to the
Grand Jurors, and continuing thereafter until on or about
March 21, 1978, within the Western District of Washington

�ununu; and JOHN wrnnmx snsnnzm. did unlawfully, willtully,
knowingly combine, conspire, confederate and agree together

elsewhere, THERESB ANN COUPBZ, JANIN3 DARCY BERTRBH, 3/K/8
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of {mien l:.m1;, used a robbery demand note and --  : ;w»<5~;z

pinto! in robbing said bank. Y&#39; � &#39; - &#39;9
K. On or about t�ebruary&#39; 23, 1970, minutes prior�

robbery-of the 99th and Pacific Avenue Branch of Union. .
deiendacits made and caused to -be made to the Police
5her;i;g�s Office ~Connuni-cations *De9artnent, Tacoma-rieroeff K ,5}
county courthouse, a false report of a robbery at lllthv

_ and Vic?-erw __. D i _ � _
L. On or about January 18, 1978, defendants acquired a_

1968 Ford, Washington license No. BS8 324, Eor use as a getavia&#39;y_Yf;;,j

car in the Match 1, 41978 robbery of. the University Place
of -Puget Sound National Bank. &#39; *" _.*__-.�_.-.�:_>;v,igv:;;�*<_~*;,
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acquired} 1960 Oldsmobile, Washington license No. BDL

O. - On or about March 21, l978, defendants parked
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no alarm or I&#39;ll :zhootl"; m-:!:TRAM possessing two&#39;load¢:g1f_�� J.~ "  1;
ammunition clips that [it COUPE2� -pistol, and sitting ncxti?
third .91.-ztolg and the car containing a radio scanner {or. ~ o..-
noni toring police radio �calls, a log of police. movements, and i~%ff;= __

written, sc_er|ar io for a diversion report to law enforcenent�Y�Z??";f*_4   &#39; . " � &#39; &#39;  1.15-

1 a�iore and on or about ilarch 21, 1978, defendants, at _
_ _ _"-*1. I _  _;-

a house at 3601 East Grandview, taoona, Washington, possessedlli
some bomb-inaking paraphernalia. I  _"

All in violation of �title 1.8 United States Oode, Section =  L�;-if. I -  _.~�~"." � . . ,. _ae&#39;~&#39;-=i~»;..0 � . �~4._ &#39;-" -It .
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I On or about-December 8, 1977, at-faooma, within the Western_-5%}
_&#39;District of Washington, THERBSB ANHCOUPEZ, JOHN WILLIAM
isaammc, and aazmm mac: asnu-ma, a/k/a JORI mean, by_£oree,j
_y and intimidation, did take from the personiand. . _<.&#39;
I cf� Jean wyman, a bank euiployee, approximately three

present:
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gelonging as and in the care, custody, control, management
possessionof the Northeast Tacoma Branch of Puget Sound
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assaulted and put in jeopardy the life of
_,"»�

aforemen,�  Jean Hyman, a bank employee, by the use of a ._ 3
S,--1 Y,~!�>ydangeriéiiigj  and device, to wit, a gun. V 1

.. * "$3 - " 1

Page 0 - 1iu»lCTHI-2hl&#39;l&#39;/COUPBZ/BBRTRN~i/ _
" :�m&#39;m�"N Um1&#39;coS1&#39;A11:sA1&#39;ronu£Y.�? -&#39; -1  .

&#39;~ * no vu noon . umrco s1&#39;nr|:n_c0U||n|om§¬  �
Scxrruz. Wasmuctou amoa� &#39;- �;"i;&#39;><} 1

moo: 44:-1010 ;_ jg» _: If�-.1~ ~ .    >_&#39;*-=,»:"»;_--"�-*&#39;=».a-:~�»3>-< ,7:
 -

-_. 1  ll-.,._.~" 5&#39;1-EZE¥.¥�:5"?%2£"§5&#39;;j;};&#39;;j;§;;;#i&;-_ _ . K -_~_;, L I gr l __;-!,&#39;r;_;~_:5.:-y. .:;tr¬,é-1-.=;=&#39;+;&#39;7.»~;;_"_&#39; I3  .-- -- ~~ -- -_ . < . . --_-o-v_ ¢ .41-r~=~_~|pq~?,,u~< -+5;-=4 V .. : 1. - ,- _ .~; 33;,,,5.~,,,_ .�r an ~ 4:� � &#39; &#39;-&#39; r� ,.&#39; � 1

<91:

_v
4<J...�-

K1 v �
t __ _
.;-J I�.3».- >1.-W
 __.

E11 &#39;1P. 1-~<_;, �

~t~> ~

~»:�¢&#39;_ �.&#39;=- 92
1:�->= Y
.�é:v_~�l� �

"La 1

&#39;;,.;.-.-_ 92

-  �re, 2+-1.
-5.1�-1*�"~.=6-.5:�- �
» ., v .

:>~
*5�
L� �=4.�-S0-ta.

asst!
.1-3;; F: &#39;1�
Z016 5:-1�-3 Q 92

:1� " 5
am ;�-I

_-;.»-.=».;.

&#39;3_I*7+1 �_ .

&#39;.*.&#39;$&#39;a~,:¬&#39;_ i~

1- .>- .

713.
; $5
;t.�,_§.
-: II:
-5
&#39;>-,> v~_.;_ .



r&#39;~ �ti .,<..,_
_»:�_sg&#39;-E17

..,..5_H- . _

_..,___

:
.1» &#39;»  V. ~

; . s.i_..;&#39; -. 1.

.¢,

a",

1

_ I. I 2
. ..-&#39;I»j§7~¢;t~;» &#39;
#31 .�  ;.:»" 3;_;~&#39;- - "-�Lava;

e-...� -
&#39;*..-:.~s&#39;-:11-Yr"-. 4

% st
�__

Q

. is
 _.-5&#39; "&#39; :1�
w-� &#39; fi

"-�.____ _.�-" *".

D

~.

- _* &#39; 44> 1&#39;.�, J 2.-KY5�.
.I

"
.,_ ,,. -.

&#39;=="~�1*-;=T
1. -
. .�"�a»~-fj

: _~&#39;.*~&#39;»:¥
3.. ____ ;
..- 1...;.,,,;_
,, 5!;,

-. >:�w�g ..._.-.It :P-*+�,;.&#39;
~ -1 ¬=5
-":3

k�
3" L

 .1. ;=

32 .
..&#39; _.» _

&#39;*lll92|
-:30;

q

. * ___ O� .-  1
- - -� - .a_:>_.~�*" "   1 - *--...._  1:z~:===. .1, . ~~-. V--»_»....  . . . =0 .. .    §%J&#39;.=. =~--:-_,..__&#39;  . &#39; ~ ;..  , �J  &#39;<?*.-�eff; &#39;>$~,*"* . 1 "�~�>*:.»~1-ex: r~ �&#39;~-�;!�*._¢-$2-1&#39;-&#39;2-�§"&#39; if;-":~f

&#39; <  "..&#39;z3;¢&#39;-1�&#39;?2;~_§=&#39;~;_<-_j_ 1-� ,.. - 1-_.;;D:ir,.92r-_» �~~*;~!.92~-, ~,~Q_.,;..-3-§_, ~.vq&#39;� =5-,;~92>~ 4-�I§&#39;Ta¬=~, ,&#39;� "-&#39;-.&#39;~�§"�5~_i&#39;::&#39;K &#39;:il?&#39;*�=-�aw�: -� £411": ..,»» -s.§~:§:&#39;_-.. %;4n .. .~��* " ..as""� 1 *5

. All i&#39; Viu92.&#39;|Lin|l 0£ Title 18, United Stntez; Code,
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� 1 "-"-.~~~ &#39; 1.5.~..=_&#39;§§.,.;..;..--._. ». 7;� ,-.-1

g "- count an _ . . . ,.l;__.
On or about January 1:0, 1978, at Tacoma, within the Western"?-&#39;50 _ - .Q . * ,_� ___.

District HE �ashington, THBRESB AQIN @UBm: JANINE DMICY _ __
_-§. - - _._ _-:.?k;,;-  :._amvrmyn. gt/a soar unuau; and aoau nrenmu suamnm by ¬oroe,_f .~*~.*-.&#39;:~@~  s 1. .: ._�_

v"o1enc&#39;e""and intimidation, did take from the person and1 ._
. 1» . L --¢e;%&#39;3;i_>=

�presence of Margaret Arruéa, an association enployee,
�approximately Two Thousand Five Hundred Eighteen Dollars &#39;~
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 $2,518.09. , in money belonging to and in the care, custody, &#39;
&#39; control, agement and possession of the Westgate Branch of -
� Great I.&#39;:.:" .-&#39;-iuest Federal Savings and Loan Association, a savings,
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iéand loan :.;.=sociation as defined in �title 18, United States
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� 1
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District oi Washington, TIIERESB ANN COUPBZ; JANIRB _

use of a dangerous weapon and device, to wit, n� gun. » .3
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an 1 iolation of Title 18&#39; Unite� States Code,

. . _~.,V.DARCY  a/k/a JORI UYIURU; and JOHN WILLIAM SIIERBMN,
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99th and Pacntic Avenue Brunch of Union llank, a bank
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in title 18, U�ltcd States Code, Sedaion 2ll3 £! that

oonoitting the oftense of robbery herein-above charged,
defendants, HIDRESE ANN  $009133, JMIIGB �DNRCY �i&#39;}R�!&#39;Rl92N,

JORI 080!!! and JOHN �ibtm� suemum, assaulted and put in
jeopardy", {Z lite of the aforementioned Susan Frees, a bank
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i¬�jiP||g8t Sound National Bank, a bank as defined in Title 18,
States Code, Section 2ll3 £!- that in committing the

-sQ ..� . coon-:2, azmma mac! asnram, a/I:/a aoxu mxuau, and Joan
5». �v
,_jIILi;IMl SHBRHNI, assaulted and put in ]COP¢&#39;llfdY the life
jf.{:afor¢snen:tii_oned Pat cochrane, a hank employee, by the use of
lei  ._ dangerogsiieapon and device, to wit, a gun. &#39;
if S  �Kll;&#39; olation of Title 18, United States Code,

2li3 a! amzi  d!, and Section 2
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the use of a dangerous ueagon and device, to

All in violation of title l8, United States Code

T&#39;,2ll3 a! and  d!, and Section 2

- on or about March l, 1978, at Tacoma, within the western

of Washington, TEERES8 mm OOUPE2, JANINE DARC!

a/k/a JORI UHURU and JOHN WILLIAM SHERMAN, by force
and intimidation, did take from the person and g

1;-;_.&#39; presence of Pat Cochrane, a bank employee, approximately One
- _ *Qigghousand Bight Hundred Ninety-Nine Dollars  $1,899 00!, 11;:

belonging to and in the care, custody, control, _~_
�r&#39;§*�§anagement and possession of the University Place Branch of

offense of robbery hereinabove charged, the defendants,
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l1i::u:i<:t o{_ Washington, naunassa mm coumzz;
m-;m&#39;s:m, a/k/a JORi ouunu; .-ma Jouu 1-m.1.mu  7

�did make and manufacture a ~£irearm,&#39; that is, a

device, being more particularly descrihedas an

and an incendiary -honooonsisting  a glass jug
-liquid, {without complying .ia.�a.;, -making

 zs, United 8tates Code, Section sszz. and
paying the manufacturing and making tax required by
United States&#39;0ode, Section 582l a!.

R11 in violation of Title 26, United States Code,g A 12

58614:! and.S87l,.nnd title 18, United s£&b&S Code,

&#39; &#39; comrr -vxr - �

On or about October 13, 1977, at Seattle, within the
Western District of Washington, TEERESB Mm COUPBZ:

DARCY SERTRM-I, a/k/a JORI  BURU; and JOHN WILLIAM
. ~

knowingly did make and manufacture a firearm, that is, 5
destructive device, being more particularly described as

-9&#39;

explosive pipe bomb and an incendiarybomb consisting 5:
jugs of flammable liquid, without complying with the

. provisions of Title 26, United States Code, Section S822

uithout paying the manufacturing and making tax required
!&#39;it1e&#39;26, United States Code, Section 582l a!. &#39; &#39;

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code,

5861�! and S871, and title l8,&#39;0nited States Code
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Lm U: .=houL October 15, 1977, at Burner», 92nLInn §_1A|e~, �

Dizztrivt <~4 5-Int-hinqton, nmnzss mm cmmm; an|:ms>mncw§M;~
awn�-nwaz, a/k/a JOB! -ununo; and aouu wrunzm Sll�ld-1AN,__£;}�!g§q1q§grI=l_&#39;¢n§;;
did make and manufacture a firearm, that ls, a destructiv§§§j;5_-"$3?-j¢�>~�

- --1&#39;1»,-=*;�,.&#39;_  92.- - - * ~~-<VV W.  Vdewice, sbemg core particuiariy described as an ea-plosiyf:-~11?
1:. ______ , -,7 _ _ . _ _ _ 92 _- . _~- " ..&#39;.___ v_ _,_;__  �  -_�_<:�_: �V�

0062, section sazz, and Qiume payilvgitlfef Q,
M ~ &#39; &#39;

ma Eacturing and making tax seguired by title 26,  1
States Code, Section 5182161!. . I  p

an in vioiation of nae as, United $1-.ates code,
seam and ss11.&#39;ma title 10, united States Code, s=¢:m;§fi�1f
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On or about November 4, 1971, at Seattle, within the 7

Her. tern District ofiliashington, mamas: mu oouraz; unsung-5?
mam� BERTRAM, a/k/a son: u�umx; and some mum snsmaangj�

_.; �»,�~§<=~.,-1.�-=~�,�:

knowi�ng1&#39;y- possessed firearms, that is,-destructive deviceéiii
; : combination of parts designed and intended for ?;_~�¢�§t;�;:mg .  ..&#39; .;=*:~Z%-1�-*~ �-4..-- � ~�-11¢?» ..�,.�-"- ~

&#39;c&#39;;>:>vc:&#39;:.&#39;Eff1g and making explosive and incendiary bombs an6:_£rQ;

iohiah:-eestructive devices could be readily assembled,-�and;
Ag�; :4.

&#39; ed b Cha tee &#39;�
were _r.Lc regisrered to any of them in the National Firearms-~.;.;_�,; I;-1&#39;-1
Registration and Transfer Record, as requzr Y p &#39;_

Title zs, United States code. 1
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